05-19-96 From: Daniel Pope 01:04 PM

Date: Sunday, 19-May-96 01:04 PM

From: Daniel Pope \ Internet: (tocBinternetmci.com)
To: Lazarov \ Internet: (lazel@pop3.pcix.com)

Subject: Fwd: Abbott

----- FORWARD, Original message follows —-—-————-
Date: Monday, 06-May-96 12:02 PM

From: Daniel Pope \ Internet: (tocRinternetmci.com)
To: Lazarov ' \ Internet: (lazel@pop3.pcix.com)

Subject: Abbott

Laz,
Why don't you concentrate on this guy for now, he probably won't be hard to
confirm if we can get a first name. What we have is:

Abbott, no lst name, E-4 or E-5
KIA according to Ralph Resch (remember the salt here) between Jan & Apr ' 68.
Killed outside Bong Son while E/20th was opconned to 173rd.

There are two wall listings for Abbott in early ' 68 as follows:

Edward Donald Abbott
From: Yuba City, CA
KIA 5-6-68
Rank: PFC

Robert Esten Abbott Jr.
From: Pine Lawn, MO
KIA 5-8-68

Rank: PFC

Don't put too much weight on the rank because of memories and the fact that
most times guys were automatically promoted. Call Ralph Resch and see if you
can find anyone else who might have known this guy. If anyone can provide a
first name we can probably confirm with what we have, there are only two
choices.

I'l]l advise my results on Everly & Strohmier.

Dan'l

Laz,

I talked to Ralph Resch about Abbott last weekend. He gave me Posner as being

Abbott's team leader. Last known address on Posner was the Ft. Lauderdale area.

I

called information and there are 38 Posners in that area but none are Harry
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Posner. Don't know where to go with this unless we can get a first name from
some other early E 20th guy.

Dan'l
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